

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Smith, Valerie" <valerie_v_smith@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Lacey White <lwhite@alec.org>, OCO-Wanda Brunson <oco-wanda_brunson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Meeting

Date: Tue, 08 May 2018 19:41:22 +0000

Importance: Normal

How about Thursday, May 10th at 10:30am

Leila Sepehri Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359
Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Tue, May 8, 2018 at 3:35 PM, Smith, Valerie valerie_v_smith@ios.doi.gov wrote:

Good Afternoon,

Todd Wynn would like to have a meeting to discuss Western Governors Association Annual meeting

Below are the attendees:

- Downey Magallanes
- Mike Argo
- Todd Wynn
- Tim Williams
- Laura Rigas
- Leila Getto .

Please advise your availability for this week.

Thank you

Valerie V. Smith
Program Assistant, Office of Intergovernmental and External Affairs
Office of the Secretary - Department of the Interior - Room 6213
(202) 208-1923 (office)
valerie_v_smith@ios.doi.gov

#1363560.1